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Dr. N. A. Wogman, Manager HJPettengill
Radiological & Inorganic JJLinehan

Chemistry Section DEMartin.
Battelle Pacific Northwest RAScarano

Laboratories REBrowning
Post Office Box 999 JBMartin
Richland, WA 99352 MHaisfield

Dear Dr. Wogman:

I have reviewed your monthly report for the Edgemont Cleanup Action
Program (B-2217) for June,1982, and have the following comments:

1. Your property status summary on pages 1 and 2 was very helpful.
Please include an updated sununary in all future monthly reports with
an explanation for any changes in total residence units or vacant
properties as was done in the June report. Also include a breakdown
of types of surveys in the residence units surveyed by the State .as
was done in the May report.

2. You are authorized to obtain the additional RPISU units from EPA and
to contract EPA to refurbish the units. It is expected that the

cost of refurbishment will be around $400 for each of the 50 units
needed as explained in-your report. This cost should be included
within present funding levels and no change to costs for contracted
service is authorized. <

All other aspects of your June,1982 report were adequate. The actions
taken by -this letter are considered to be within the scope of the current
contract (B-2217). No changes to costs or final- delivery of contracted
products is authorized. Please notify me immediately if you
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believe this letter would result in changes or final delivery of contract
products. These matters.were discussed with P. Jackson (PNL) by C. Flory

.(NRC) during a telephone conversation on August 13, 1982.

Sincerely,

original sisned by

Claude A. Flory, Project ~ Manager-
Operating Facility Section II'

Uranium Recovery, Licensing Branch#

h Division.of Waste Management
,
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cc: R. Perkins, PNL 4

" P. O. Jackson, PNL
,

"

J. Young, PNL

.
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